

Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee

1189 Phinneys Lane, Centerville MA 02632 www.town.barnstable.ma.us



Waterways Committee Meeting May 22, 2018 Minutes

A meeting of the Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee was held on May 22, 2018 at Town Hall - Selectman's Conference Room. The meeting was called to order at 7:03 pm by Chairman Jack Meade.

<u>Chairman:</u> John Meade

Committee Members: Frederick Komenda Paul Everson Robert Hazelton Peter Cross

Council Liaison: Paul C. Neary

Call to Order:

Board Members present: Robert Hazelton, Peter Cross and Paul Everson (Due to absence of Mr. Meade and Mr. Komenda, Mr. Everson was acting Chairman)

Board Members absent: Ted Komenda, John Meade

Town Staff present: Brian W. Taylor, Assistant Harbormaster/Mooring

Officer

Meeting Minutes:

Approval of March 27, 2018 minutes. January was not approved and will be deferred until June 26, 2018. Please note all meetings are recorded and available on-line at Towns web site.

Notice of Intent (NOI):

- 1.Cape Beach House, LLC Attn: Jacqueline McCoy Project Location: 27 Marchant Ave, Hyannis, MA 02632 286/025 Parcel/Block. Applicant is proposing to extend the existing revetment and perform beach nourishment. **No Objections**
- 2. McCourt, Virginia, Project Location: 206 Long Beach Road, Centerville, MA 02632 206/001 Parcel/Block. Applicant is proposing to stabilize and rebuild an existing stone seawall. **No Objections**

Mooring Appeals:

- 1. Barlow, Debbie: Osterville, East Bay denied change of vessel request for a 27' Ericson (EB/007). **Approved**
- 2. Smith, Andrew: Cotuit, Ryefield or Shoestring denied change of vessel request for a 24' vessel for either mooring (RF/14 or SSB/06)
 Deferred until next waterways meeting. Harbormaster staff will get soundings of water depth at the mooring locations.
- 3. Perna, George: Barnstable, Millway missed the renewal deadline for (MW/66) **Approved**
- 4. Kenney, Jill, Centerville: Lake Wequaquet, Jimmy's Beach missed the renewal deadline for (WEQ/36) **Approved**
- 5. Sargent, Richard: Cotuit, Cotuit Town Dock/Ropes missed the renewal deadline for (LT/113) **Approved**
- 6. Transfer Peck's Commercial Mooring Peck, Geoffrey Approved

Old Business:

None

New Business:

- i. Renewal of aquaculture license:
 - ii. Renewal of aquaculture license:
 - a. Bunnell, Jennifer 897 Main Street, West Barnstable, MA 02668
 - b. Bunnell, Matthew 897 Main Street, West Barnstable, MA 02668
 - c. Bunnell, Stephen 33 Evergreen Drive, Marstons Mills, MA 02648

No objections for the above aquaculture license(s)

Harbor Master Report:

Harbormasters office is busy placing ATONS and Regulatory Buoys throughout the town of Barnstable. Harbormasters Office is approximately 95% done. Yesterday, May 21, 2018 we placed the regulatory buoys out in Wequaquet Lake. There is Transient dockage available at our Town Marinas. Mooring Officer has aggressively been offering moorings. Approximately, 88 letters were sent to previous mooring permit holders that did not renew in 2018. Mr. Everson asked about winter stakes and mentioned he has seen some and they can create a hazard to navigation. No wake buoys have been moved out to ATONS number 9 and 10 in Hyannis (Lewis Bay). Harbormaster staff was on scene during the weekend educating boaters and will continue to do so. Mr. Hazelton inquired about large Regulatory Buoys at numbers 9 and 10 to be more visible to boaters. Harbormaster staff will be looking into this in the future.

- iii. Renewal of aquaculture license:
 - d. Bunnell, Jennifer 897 Main Street, West Barnstable, MA 02668
 - e. Bunnell, Matthew 897 Main Street, West Barnstable, MA 02668
 - f. Bunnell, Stephen 33 Evergreen Drive, Marstons Mills, MA 02648

Opening meeting law educational information available to Waterways Committee members.

Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:57pm Respectfully submitted,

Brian W. Taylor, Assistant Harbormaster/Mooring Officer